
RE: Contract for legal services

Norberto Rivas <nrivas@seisd.net>
Tue 6/27/2017 5:26 PM
To:​Ericka Hernandez <Erickah@grp-cpa.com>​

Thanks!
 
From: Ericka Hernandez [mailto:Erickah@grp-cpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:43 PM
To: Norberto Rivas <nrivas@seisd.net>
Subject: FW: Contract for legal services
 
FYI-
 
From: Jeremy Smith
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Ericka Hernandez <Erickah@grp-cpa.com>
Subject: RE: Contract for legal services
 
Hi Ericka,
 
No, I researched it and they don’t need a written contract. There is an exemption in Local Government Code 271.062 that says a
contract executed for legal services does not need to be in writing.
 
I hope this helps. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks.
 
Jeremy Smith, CPA
Gibson Ruddock Patterson LLC
 
From: Ericka Hernandez
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Jeremy Smith <Jeremy@grp-cpa.com>
Subject: Contract for legal services
 
Hi Jeremy,
 
I was at San Eli yesterday conducting WTs and I did a WT for the RFQ they did for legal services since the prior attorney past
away.  The CFO did not know if there was a signed contract but he didn’t think it is necessary.  In any case, he is going to ask the
Superintendent to see if there was one signed by both parties.  Is one required?
 
Thanks,
 
Ericka Hernandez, CPA
Gibson Ruddock Patterson LLC
600 Sunland Park Dr., Suite 6-300
El Paso, TX  79912
'(915) 356-3700
7(915) 356-3779
erickah@grp-cpa.com
 
This message is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,

or the employee or person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information or document(s) included in this e-mail may contain confidential
information. All information is intended only for the use of the named e-mail recipient(s). If you are not the named e-
mail recipient(s), you are not authorized to read, disclose, copy, distribute, or take any action with regard to the
information. Any action other than the delivery to the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. As the e-mail recipient,
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you are not authorized to reveal any of this information to any other unauthorized person and are hereby instructed to
destroy the information if no longer needed. San Elizario Independent School District does not discriminate on the
basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, or age in its programs, activities, or employment.
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